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MONTREAL GENERAL HOSPITAL.

At 20 Dorchester Street East, one block east of St. Law-
rence Blvd. Car lines 3, 3a, 4 or 15 going east to St. Law-
rence, transfer to 55 or 77 going south to Dorchester, walk

cast one block. By auto east on Dorchester.

The Hospital was established in 1819 and the corner-stone
laid in 1821,

CHURCH OF THE GESU.

Situated at 232 Bleury Street. Car lines 3, 3a or 4 going
cast to Bleury, walk one and a half blocks south, By auto
east on St: Catherine, south on Bleury.

The Jesuits were expelled from Canada after the conquest
but in 1847 they were allowed to return and in 1864 the
Church of the Gesu was erected. It is of Renaissance and
Florentine architecture and is one of the most beautiful
churches in the city. In its appointments it resembles the
Gesu at Rome.

The first home of the Jesuits was erected in 1692 on the
site of Champ de Mars. They were occupied as military
headquarters in 1800 and burned in 1803.

OUR LADY OF LOURDES CHURCH.

At 330 St. Catherine East. Car lines 3, 3a or 4 to St. Denis,
walk one-half block east. By auto, east on St, Catherine to
church.
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